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WMS.9000.0015.00554

14772550/2 

WMS.0025.0002.37172 

WMS.0025.0002.37129 

WMS.0023.0002.38131 

WMS.2002.0001.04199 

WMS.5000.0026.00056 
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WMS.9000.0015.00555

14772550/2 

WMS.0025.0002.38219 

WMS.0025.0002.38450 

WMS.0025.0002.38404 

WMS.0025.0002.38102 

WMS.0025.0002.38440 

WMS.0023.0003.03404 
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WMS.9000.0015.00556

14772550/2 

WMS.0023.0001.02330 

WMS.0023.0001.02295 

WMS.0025.0002.38116 

WMS.0023.0001.02256 

WMS.0023.0003.03423 
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WMS.9000.0015.00557
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WMS.9000.0015.00558

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi 

Megan Hayes 
23 Oct 2013 15:37:52 +1000 

Vanessa Clayworth 

WMS.0023.0003.03044 

Thanks so much 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 
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WMS.9000.0015.00559

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi

Megan Hayes 
29 Oct 2013 12:05:07 +1000 

20131029120804891.pdf 

WMS.0025.0002.37224 

Thanks 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 
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WMS.9000.0015.00561
WMS.0025.0002.37226 EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00562

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi 

Megan Hayes 
30 Oct 2013 15:19:20 + 1000 

IMAGE.jpeg, 20131029140128892.pdf 

WMS.0025.0002.37240 

Kind regards 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

>>>
10/29/2013 12:32 pm >>> 

Thanks Megan -

From: Megan Hayes 
Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2013 12:31 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: 

Hi 

Thanks again 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 

EXHIBIT 62



532

WMS.9000.0015.00563

The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

WMS.0025.0002.37241 

>>>
10/29/2013 12:28 pm >>> 

Hi Megan, 

Yes it was lovely meeting with the staff. 

Thanks 

From: Megan Hayes
Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2013 12:05 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi

Thanks 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 
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WMS.9000.0015.00564
WMS.0025.0002.37242 

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). This 
confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it and you are not the intended recipient(s ), or if it is transmitted/received in 
error. 

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review of this email is strictly prohibited. The information contained 
in this email, including any attachment sent with it, may be subject to a statutory duty of confidentiality if it relates to health 
service matters. 

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, you are asked to immediately notify the 
sender by telephone collect on Australia or by return email. You should also delete this email, and any 
copies, from your computer system network and destroy any hard copies produced. 

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of 
disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited. 

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this email does not contain malicious software, Queensland 
Health does not accept responsibility for the consequences if any person's computer inadvertently suffers any disruption to 
services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a virus, other malicious computer programme or code that may occur as a 
consequence of receiving this email. 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government. 

The information contained in the above e-mail message or messages (which includes any 
attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the use of the 
person or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the addressee any form of disclosure, 
copying, modification, distribution or any action taken or omitted in reliance on the information is 
unauthorised. Opinions contained in the message(s) do not necessarily reflect the opinions of

If you received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it 
from your computer system network. 
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WMS.9000.0015.00565

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Megan, 

30 Oct 2013 15:42:38 +1000 

Megan Hayes 

RE: 

WMS.0025.0002.37165 

Thanks 

From: Megan Hayes 
Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2013 3:19 PM 
To:
Subject:

Hi 

Kind regards 

Megan Hayes 

EXHIBIT 62



535

WMS.9000.0015.00566

Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

WMS.0025.0002.37166 

>>>
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
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WMS.9000.0015.00567

Thanks 

From: Megan Hayes 
Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2013 12:05 PM 
To:
Subject:

Hi

WMS.0025.0002.37167 

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
confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it and you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/received in 
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

If you are not the intended recipient(s). or if you have received this email in error, you are asked to immediately notify the 
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
services, loss of information. harm or is infected with a virus, other malicious computer programme or code that may occur as a 
consequence of receiving this email. 
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WMS.9000.0015.00568

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi 

Megan Hayes 
30 Oct 2013 15:48:10 +1000 

20131029120804891.pdf 

WMS.0025.0002.37214 

Thanks 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

>>> Megan Hayes 10/29/2013 12:05 pm >>> 
Hi

Thanks 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

EXHIBIT 62



538

WMS.9000.0015.00569

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

HI Megan, 

1 Nov 2013 09:22:19 +1000 

Megan Hayes 

WMS.0025.0002.37172 

Thanks 

' 

From: Megan Hayes 
Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2013 3:48 PM 
To:
Subject:

Hi 

Thanks 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

>>> Megan Hayes 10/29/2013 12:05 pm >>> 
Hi 
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WMS.9000.0015.00570

WMS.0025.0002.37173 

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
services, Joss of information, harm or is infected with a virus, other malicious computer programme or code that may occur as a 
consequence of receiving this email. 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government. 
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WMS.9000.0015.00571

WMS.0025.0002.3717 4 

The il?formation contained in the above e-mail message or messages (which includes any 
attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the use of 
the person or entity to which it is addressed. ff you are not the addressee any form of 
disclosure, copying, mod{flcation, distribution or any action taken or omitted in reliance on 
the information is unauthorised. Opinions contained in the message(<;) do not necessarily 
reflect the opinions of ff you received this communication in error, please notijj; 
the sender immediately and delete it from your computer system network. 
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WMS.9000.0015.00572
.S.0025.0002.37215 
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WMS.9000.0015.00573
WMS.0025.0002.37216 EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00574

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Megan, 

1 Nov 2013 10:37:43 +1000 
Megan Hayes 

WMS.0025.0002.37129 

Thanks 

The il?formation contained in the above e-mail message or messages (which includes any 
attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. it is intended only for the use of 
the person or entity to which it is addressed. Jfyou are not the addressee any.form of 
disclosure, copying, modification, distribution or any action taken or omitted in reliance on 
the il?formation is unauthorised. Opinions contained in the message(<>) do not necessarily 

EXHIBIT 62



544

WMS.9000.0015.00575

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

4 Nov 2013 15:29:24 +1000 

Megan Hayes 

A-v "'~~-~- -h"""-v"'A~h~'-"-- --~---vv-

From: Megan Hayes
Sent: Monday, 4 November 2013 3:22 PM 
To
Subject:

Hi 

WMS.0025.0002.38131 

Thanks 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

>>>
11/4/2013 3:10 pm >>> 
Thanks Megan 

Thanks 
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WMS.9000.0015.00576

From: Megan Hayes 
Sent: Monday, 4 November 2013 8:05 AM 
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Hi 

WMS.0025.0002.38132 

Thanks 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

>>>
11/1/2013 10:37 am >>> 
Hi Megan, 

Thanks 
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WMS.9000.0015.00577

WMS.0025.0002.38133 

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
unauthorised. Opinions contained in the message(s) do not necessarily reflect the opinions o

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



547

WMS.9000.0015.00578

WMS.2002.0001.04~~3©f[ 

Page 1 of 2 
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WMS.9000.0015.00579

WMS .5000. 0026. 00056 

From: Marion Hunt 

Sent: 12 Nov 2013 15:12:59 +1000 
To: Megan Hayes 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Afternoon Megan 

Regards 

-- Disclaimer: The content of this e-mail is the view of the sender or stated author and does 
not necessarily reflect the view of The content, including 
attachments, is a confidential communication between the sender or stated author and the 
intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, interference with, disclosure 
or copying of this e-mail, including attachments, is unauthorised and expressly prohibited. If 
you have received this e-mail in error please contact the sender immediately and delete thee­
mail and any attachments from your system. does not warrant or 
represent that this email is free from virnses, malicious software or defects. --
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WMS.9000.0015.00580

From: 
Sent: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Morning All 

Kym Dann 
15 Nov 2013 13:31:14 +1000 
Megan Hayes 

WMS.0025.0002.38219 

We have reviewed our processes for receiving referral's from Service Providers to ensure clients are triaged 
prior to an Intake with our Clinical Team. 

Currently we are receiving high volmnes of referrals, but not all clients are suitable to our service which can be 
detrimental to the young person as they are more times than not already feeling vulnerable, disenfranchised and 
anxious. As such we have made some changes ensuring we triage the young person prior to scheduling an 
Intake Appointment to determine their suitability for our service. 

works under the Medicare Model whereby through a GP Mental Health Care plan young people are 
provided access to mental health I psychosocial support through Private Practitioners within the centre. Mental 
Healtl1 Care Plans, however have constraints being a maximum number of sessions that can be accessed in a 
calendar year and initially when a plan is created - the young person is provided x6 sessions and upon the 5111 

session the Private Practitioner will send tl1e young person back to tl1e GP for a Mental Health Care Plan Review 
and if required - another 4 sessions can be opened up which provides a total of I 0 sessions for any one person in 
a calendar year. 

To ensure the young person maximises these I 0 sessions, we would like to work in conjunction alongside 
providers within the region that offer specific services such as but not limited to 

• ATODS 
• DV support/ education 
• Vocational support 
• Employment Support 
• Financial Counselling 
• Housing 
• Youth Mentoring 
• Sexual Health 
• Exit points for youth aged 25 
• Youtl1 Activities and Services 
• Specific counselling service 
• Rehabilitation 
• Psychosocial Education 

Working in conjunction allows a multidisciplinary team to provide a multifaceted approach to recovery, support 
and or advocacy of the young person, importantly it allows Private Practitioners to maximise tl1e I 0 
sessions with the main focus being outstanding mental health issues such as self-harm, hallucinations, anxiety, 
trauma, depression, etc .. where upon we can provide coping strategies, psychosocial education, create safety 
plans and work with family. 

Most importantly this also provides us tl1e opportunity to work closely alongside yourself and other providers 
that also have a primary focus whetl1er it be housing, sexual health, VET Training where upon we can case 
coordinate and review the clients progress ensuring they are provided with an holistic all inclusive service, to 
empower and enhance their overall well-being. 

Currently we have several services tllat also sit within to provide some of the above services, 
however if you have a service that is unique and would like to utilise as a referral point for clients 
witllin the 12 - 25 year demographic, please contact myself as I'd love to discuss how we can better work 
together to improve the social and emotional well-being of the young people within our region. 

I have attached our referral fonn which details tl1e information we require to triage the client. 
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WMS.9000.0015.00581
WMS.0025.0002.38220 

Please feel free to contact myself directly should you have any enquiries, thank you again for your ongoing 
support and look forward to working in collaboration continually! 

Clinical Team Leader 

NOTICE: If you are not an authorised recipient of this e-mail, please contact
immediately by return e-mail or by telephone on In this case, you should not read, print re-transmit, store or act in 

reliance on this e-mail or any attachments, and should destroy all copies of them. This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may 
contain legally priveliged information and/or copyright material of or third parties. You should only re-transmit distribute or 
commercialise the material if you are authorised to do so. 
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WMS.9000.0015.00582
WMS.0025.0002.38221 EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00583
WMS.0025.0002.38222 EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00584
WMS.0025.0002.38223 EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00585

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi 

Megan Hayes 
18 Nov 2013 10:45:18 +1000 

WMS.0025.0002.38450 

Thanks 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

>>>
11/1/2013 10:37 am >>> 
Hi Megan, 

Thanks 
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WMS.9000.0015.00586

WMS.0025.0002.38451 

The information contained in the above e-mail message or messages (which includes any 
attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the use of the 
person or entity to which 1t is addressed If you are not the addressee any form of disclosure, 

copying, modification, distribution or any action taken or omitted in reliance on the information is 
unauthorised Opinions contained in the message(s) do not necessarily reflect the opinions of

If you received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete 1t 
from your computer system network. 
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WMS.9000.0015.00587

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi 

Megan Hayes 
18 Nov 2013 15:15:08 +1000 

Carol Hughes 
RE: referral 

WMS.0025.0002.38404 

Thanks 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

>>>
11/18/2013 3:13 pm >>> 

Hi Megan 

Thanks 

From: Megan Hayes 
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2013 2:37 PM 
To: 
Subject: referral 

Hi
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WMS.9000.0015.00588

Thanks 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

WMS .0025. 0002 .38405 

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
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WMS.9000.0015.00589

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

HI Megan, 

20 Nov 201309:19:24+1000 
Megan Hayes 

RE: referral 

WMS.0025.0002.38102 

Thanks 

From: Megan Hayes
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2013 9:04 AM 
To:
Cc: Carol Hughes 
Subject: RE: referral 

Hi 

Kind regards 

Megan Hayes 
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WMS.9000.0015.00590

Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

WMS.0025.0002.38103 

>>>
11/19/2013 10:03 am >>> 

Hi Megan, 

Thanks 

From: Megan Hayes
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2013 2:37 PM 
To:
Subject: referral 

Hi 
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WMS.9000.0015.00591

Thanks 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

WMS.0025.0002.38104 

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
copyin~ modification distribution or any action taken or omitted in reliance on the information is 
unauthorised Opinions contained in the message(s) do not necessarily reflect the opinions o

If you received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it 
from your computer system network. 
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WMS.9000.0015.00592

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi 

Megan Hayes 
25 Nov 2013 08:48:50 +1000 

IMAGE.jpeg 

WMS.0025.0002.38440 

Kind regards 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

>>>
11/25/2013 8:12 am >>> 

Hi Megan 

Thanks 

From: Megan Hayes 
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2013 3: 15 PM 
To:
Cc: Carol Hughes 
Subject: RE: referral 

Hi 

Thanks 
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WMS.9000.0015.00593

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

WMS.0025.0002.38441 

>>>
11/18/2013 3:13 pm>>> 

Hi Megan 

Thanks 

>AAAA~''' A -A AAAAAAMAA~ AAVA0AAA C''/A/MA A~/A A "A~/,,/~/~AµA/'"'''-A MA0A/A0A//A/A~AAA~A,A/ 

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
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WMS.9000.0015.00594

WMS.0025.0002.38442 

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
copying, modification distribution or any action taken or omitted in reliance on the information is 
unauthorised. Opinions contained in the message(s) do not necessarily reflect the opinions o

If you received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it 
from your computer system network. 
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WMS.9000.0015.00595

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Megan, 

26 Nov 2013 13:02:06 +1000 
Megan Hayes 
Ashleigh Trinder;Vanessa Clayworth 

WMS.0023.0003.03404 

Thanks 

From: Megan Hayes 
Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2013 12:22 PM 
To: 
Cc: Ashleigh Trinder; Vanessa Clayworth 
Subject:

Hi 

Thanks 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00596

WMS.0023.0003.03405 

>>>
11/26/2013 11:54 am >>> 

Hi Megan, 

Cheers 

From: Megan Hayes
Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2013 10:23 AM 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi

Kind regards 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00597

WMS.0023.0003.03406 

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
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WMS.9000.0015.00598

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Megan Hayes 
27 Nov 201313:57:56 +1000 

Vanessa Clayworth 
RE: Barrett Adolescent Centre client 

WMS.0023.0001.02330 

Attachments: IMAGE.jpeg, IMAGE.jpeg, IMAGE.jpeg, IMAGE.jpeg, IMAGE.jpeg, 
IMAGE.jpeg 

Hi

Kind regards 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

>>> 11/27/2013 1:43 pm>>> 

Sorry Megan 

Kind Regards, 

As a Gamilaroy 'Woman on country of the Yagara People ("Ugarapul, Yuggera and Jagera"), 
I wish to pay my respects and acknowledge them as the Traditional Custodians of this land. 

contact
In this case. vou should not re-transmit. store or act in 

sr·ou1ar1es1rov all of This , and confidential may 
contain or third parties, You should oniy re~transmit, distnbute or 
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WMS.9000.0015.00599

WMS.0023.0001.02331 

u->ud''''"'~-''' 

From: Megan Hayes
Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2013 1:25 PM 
To:
Cc: Vanessa Clayworth 
Subject: Barrett Adolescent Centre client 

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
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WMS.9000.0015.00600

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi 

Megan Hayes 

27 Nov 2013 15:56:24 +1000 
Vanessa Clayworth 

20131127160451028.pdf 

WMS.0023.0001.02295 

Kind regards 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00601
WMS.0023.0001.02296 EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00602
WMS.0023.0001.02297 EXHIBIT 62



572

WMS.9000.0015.00603
WMS.0023.0001.02298 EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00604

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kym Dann 
10 Dec 2013 10:44:23 +1000 

Kind Regards, 

From: Megan Hayes 
Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2013 10:30 AM 
To: 
Subject:

Hi

Thanks 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

>>> 12/9/2013 4:03 pm>>> 

Megan 

WMS.0025.0002.38116 

act1n 

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00605

WMS.0025.0002.38117 

Kind Regards, 

pr!nt, store or in 
e-mail attachments are confidentia! and may 

From: Megan Hayes
Sent: Monday, 9 December 2013 9:32 AM 
To:
Subject:

Hi 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

You should onlv distribute or 

>>> 12/9/2013 9:23 am >>> 

Hi Megan 

Kind Regards, 

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00606

them. e-mail and 
;ir third parties. You 

From: Megan Hayes 
Sent: Monday, 9 December 2013 9:04 AM 
To:
Subject: 

Hi

WMS.0025.0002.38118 

Thankyou 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

******************************************************************************** 

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). This confidentiality is 
not waived or lost, if you receive it and you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/received in error. 

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review of this email is strictly prohibited. The information contained in this 
email, including any attachment sent with it, may be subject to a statutory duty of confidentiality if it relates to health service matters. 

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, you are asked to immediately notify the sender by 
telephone collect on Australia or by return email. You should also delete this email, and any copies, from your 
computer system network and destroy any hard copies produced. 

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, 
modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited. 
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WMS.9000.0015.00607

WMS.0025.0002.38119 

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this email does not contain malicious software, Queensland Health 
does not accept responsibility for the consequences if any person's computer inadvertently suffers any disruption to services, loss of 
information, harm or is infected with a virus, other malicious computer programme or code that may occur as a consequence of 
receiving this email. 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government. 

********************************************************************************** 

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00608

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi 

Megan Hayes 
11Dec2013 10:44:15 +1000 

Vanessa Clayworth 

WMS.0023.0001.02256 

Kind regards 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00609

WMS.0023.0001.02289 

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00610

EXHIBIT 62



580

WMS.9000.0015.00611

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi

Megan Hayes 
18 Dec 2013 13:37:26 +1000 

Vanessa Clayworth 

WMS.0023.0003.03423 

Thanks 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00612

Exhibit to statutory declaration of Megan Hayes - Question 10 

Patient

14772550/2 

WMS.0023.0001.02285 

To be provided by the 
Department of Health 

page 37 
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WMS.9000.0015.00613

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi 

Megan Hayes 
27 Nov 2013 15:36:31 +1000 
Vanessa Clayworth;
Fwd: BAC clients 

WMS.0023.0001.02285 

Kind regards 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

>>> Megan Hayes 11/27/2013 1:20 pm >>> 
Hi 

Thanks 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00614



584

WMS.9000.0015.00615

EXHIBIT 62



585

WMS.9000.0015.00616

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00617

Exhibit to statutory declaration of Megan Hayes - Question 10 

Patient

14772550/2 

To be provided by the 
Department of Health 

WMS.0025.0002.38404 

WMS.0025.0002.38103 

WMS.0023.0002.00306 

WMS.0025.0002.38440 

page 46 
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WMS.9000.0015.00618

14772550/2 

WMS.0023.0003.03405 

WMS.0023.0003.03399 

WMS.0023.0003.03404 

page 47 
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WMS.9000.0015.00619

EXHIBIT 62



589

WMS.9000.0015.00620

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00621

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
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WMS.9000.0015.00622

Thanks 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

WMS.0025.0002.38405 

This email, inciuding any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended reclpient(s). This 
confidentiality ls not \Vaived or lost, if you receive it and you are net the intended recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/received in 
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
attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged It is intended only for the use of the 
person or entity to 11~'7icl1 it is addressed If you are not the addressee any form of disclosure/ 
copyina modification distribution or any action taken or omitted in reliance on the information is 
unauthorised Opinions contained in the message(s) do not necessarily reflect the opinions of Open 
Mind;. If you received this communication in error., please notify the sender immediately and delete it 
from your computer system network. 
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WMS.9000.0015.00623

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
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WMS.9000.0015.00624

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FYI 

Megan Hayes 
25 Nov 2013 08:48:31 +1000 
Ashleigh Trinder;Carol Hughes;Vanessa Clayworth 

qsmndmdxssiv.image.jpeg 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

WMS.0023.0002.00306 

>>>"
11/25/2013 8:12 am>>> 

Hi Megan 

Thanks 

From: Megan Hayes 
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2013 3:15 PM 
To:
Cc: Carol Hughes 
Subject:

Hi

Thanks 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00625

Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

WMS.0023.0002.00307 

>>>
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
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WMS.9000.0015.00626

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
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WMS.9000.0015.00627WMS.0023.0003.03405 
EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00628

WMS .0023. 0003. 03399 EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00629
WMS .0023. 0003. 03400 EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00630
WMS.0023.0003.03401 EXHIBIT 62



600

WMS.9000.0015.00631WMS.0023.0003.03404 
EXHIBIT 62



601

WMS.9000.0015.00632

Exhibit to statutory declaration of Megan Hayes - Question 1 O 

Patient

14772550/2 

To be provided by the 
Department of Health 

page 39 

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00633



603

WMS.9000.0015.00634

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00635

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00636

Exhibit to statutory declaration of Megan Hayes - Question 11 (patients) 

Patient

14747499/2 

WMS.2002.0002.02004 

~ 
:c 

I 
0 

~ 
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WMS.9000.0015.00637

EXHIBIT 62



607

WMS.9000.0015.00638
WMS.2002.0002.02005 \ 

 

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00639

Exhibit to statutory declaration of Megan Hayes - Question 11 (patients) 

Patient

14747499/2 

WMS.2002 .0002 .00566 

WMS.2002.0002.00613 

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00640
WMS.2002.0002.005665 



610

WMS.9000.0015.00641

~ 

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00642

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00643

Exhibit to statutory declaration of Megan Hayes - Question 11 (patients) 

Patient

14747499/2 

WMS.2002.0002.03535 

WMS.2002 .0002 .03629 

WMS.2002.0002.03100 

WMS.2002.0002.03115 

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00644

WMS.2002.0002.0~~~~.I EXHIBIT 62



614

WMS.9000.0015.00645

WMS .2002 .0002. 03536 EXHIBIT 62



615

WMS.9000.0015.00646

EXHIBIT 62



616

WMS.9000.0015.00647

EXHIBIT 62



617

WMS.9000.0015.00648

WMs.2662.oooz.o3101 EXHIBIT 62



618

WMS.9000.0015.00649

VVKA@.2BMMM6£11Y;,j EXHIBIT 62



619

WMS.9000.0015.00650

WMS.2002.0002.03·~;~6."] 
1 

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00651

Exhibit to statutory declaration of Megan Hayes - Question 11 (patients) 

Patient 

14747499/2 

WMS.2002.0001.00010 

WMS.2002.0001.00038 

WMS.2002.0001.00051 

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00652

WMS.2002.0001.00010 EXHIBIT 62



622

WMS.9000.0015.00653

WMS.2002.0001.00038 EXHIBIT 62



623

WMS.9000.0015.00654

EXHIBIT 62



624

WMS.9000.0015.00655

WMS.2002.0001.00052 EXHIBIT 62



625

WMS.9000.0015.00656

Exhibit to statutory declaration of Megan Hayes - Question 11 (patients) 

Patient

14747499/2 

WMS.2002.0002.00111 

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00657

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00658

Exhibit to statutory declaration of Megan Hayes - Question 11 (patients) 

Patient

14747499/2 

WMS.2002.0001.04230 

WMS.2002.0001.04238 

WMS.2002.0001.04245 

WMS.2002.0001.04246 

EXHIBIT 62



628

WMS.9000.0015.00659

14747499/2 

WMS.2002.0001.04248 

WMS.2002.0001.04254 

WMS.2002.0001.04254 

WMS.2002.0001.04260 

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00660

EXHIBIT 62



630

WMS.9000.0015.00661

WMS.2002.0001.04238 EXHIBIT 62



631

WMS.9000.0015.00662

EXHIBIT 62



632

WMS.9000.0015.00663

EXHIBIT 62



633

WMS.9000.0015.00664

-~ WMS.2002.0001.042,

111 

I 

EXHIBIT 62



634

WMS.9000.0015.00665

WMS.2002.0001.0 

I 

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00666

WMS.2002.0001.0 EXHIBIT 62



636

WMS.9000.0015.00667

EXHIBIT 62



637

WMS.9000.0015.00668

WMS.2002.0001.04255 . EXHIBIT 62



638

WMS.9000.0015.00669

WMS.2002.0001. EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00670

Exhibit to statutory declaration of Megan Hayes - Question 11 (families, friends and carers) 

Patient

14747458/2 

WMS.0023.0001.00915 

WMS.0023.0003.01616/ 
WMS.2002.0002.02214 ~ 

:c 
I 

0 

"1 

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00671

WMS.0023.0001.00915 EXHIBIT 62



641

WMS.9000.0015.00672

WMS.0023.0003.01616 EXHIBIT 62



642

WMS.9000.0015.00673

EXHIBIT 62



643

WMS.9000.0015.00674

Exhibit to statutory declaration of Megan Hayes - Question 11 (families, friends and carers) 

Patient

14747458/2 

WMS.0023.0003.01036 

WMS.0023.0001.02253 

WMS.2002.0002.03103 

WMS.2002.0002.03110 

WMS.2002.0002.03180 

WMS.2002.0002.03168 

WMS.2002.0002.03169 

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00675
WMS.0023.0003.01036 EXHIBIT 62



645

WMS.9000.0015.00676

WMS.0023.0003.01037 EXHIBIT 62



646

WMS.9000.0015.00677

WMS.0023.0001.02253 EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00678

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00679



649

WMS.9000.0015.00680
JJIJi@.2662.6662.63 I I 3 , EXHIBIT 62



650

WMS.9000.0015.00681

WMS.2002.0002.03111 
~' ,: 

~~ I 

' ' 
 

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00682

WMS.2002.0002.03180 
Page 1 of l 

EXHIBIT 62



652

WMS.9000.0015.00683

Megan Hayes - Contacts summary 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 
CC: 
Attachments: 

Hi all 

Megan Hayes 

1/24/2014 12:44 PM 

Microsoft Word - -Community Contacts.pdf 

WMS.2002.0002.03168 
Page 1 of 1 

Kind regards 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Tues, Thurs, Fri (alt) 

file://D:\USERDATA\hayesme\Temp\XPgrpwise\52E26046WEST-MORETONWols... 24/01/2014 
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WMS.9000.0015.00684

Community Contacts 

WMS.2002.0002.03169 I EXHIBIT 62



654

WMS.9000.0015.00685
WMS.2002.G002.0.3170 

e 

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00686

... 
···- ....... --EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00687

WMS.2002.0002.03172. EXHIBIT 62



657

WMS.9000.0015.00688

Exhibit to statutory declaration of Megan Hayes - Question 11 (families, friends and carers) 

Patient

14747458/2 

WMS.2002.0001.04230 

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00689

EXHIBIT 62



659

WMS.9000.0015.00690

WMS.2002.0001.0 EXHIBIT 62



660

WMS.9000.0015.00691
"MH-08" EXHIBIT 62



661

WMS.9000.0015.00692

EXHIBIT 62



662

WMS.9000.0015.00693



663

WMS.9000.0015.00694



664

WMS.9000.0015.00695



665

WMS.9000.0015.00696

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00697



667

WMS.9000.0015.00698

EXHIBIT 62
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WMS.9000.0015.00699



669

WMS.9000.0015.00700




